

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**Assembly Amendment (AA-AA(LRBa0299/1)-AB250)**

Received: 04/22/99

Received By: **olsenje**Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Scott Walker (608) 266-9180**By/Representing: **Anne Sappenfield**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **olsenje**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Criminal Law - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Bodily substances covered

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	olsenje 04/22/99	gilfokm 04/22/99	hhagen 04/22/99	_____	lrb_docadmin 04/22/99	lrb_docadmin 04/22/99	

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST**Assembly Amendment (AA-AA(LRBa0299/1)-AB250)**Received: **04/22/99**Received By: **olsenje**Wanted: **Today**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Scott Walker (608) 266-9180**By/Representing: **Anne Sappenfield**This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**Drafter: **olsenje**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Criminal Law - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Bodily substances covered

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	olsenje	ls-4/22 Kmg		_____			

FE Sent For:

<END>



Today

**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT (LRBa0299/1),
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 250**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

2 ✓ **1.** Page 1, line 2: delete that line and substitute:

3 ✓ "1g. Page 1, line 7: delete "certain".

4 ✓ 1r. Page 7, line 4: after "blood" insert "vomit, saliva"; and after "feces" insert "or
5 other bodily substance of the juvenile".

after "saliva,))))

6 ✓ **2.** Page 1, line 3: ~~before the period~~ insert "; and after "feces" insert "or other
7 bodily substance of the juvenile".

8 ✓ **3.** Page 1, line 4: ~~before the period~~ insert "; and after "feces" insert "or any other
9 bodily substance".

10 ✓ **4.** Page 1, line 5: ~~before the period~~ insert "; and after "feces" insert "or other
11 bodily substance".

after "saliva,"

1 ✓ **5.** Page 1, line 6: ~~before the period~~ insert "; and after "feces" insert "or other
2 bodily substance".

3 ✓ **6.** Page 1, line 7: after that line insert:

4 ✓ "6m. Page 11, line 8: after "feces" insert "or other bodily substance"." ↓

5 ✓ **7.** Page 1, line 8: ~~before the period~~ insert "; and after "feces" insert "or other
6 bodily substance of the defendant".

7 ✓ **8.** Page 1, line 9: ~~before the period~~ insert "; and after "feces" insert "or other
8 bodily substance of the defendant".

9 (END)